February 21, 1984 – continued

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to have Clerk Wise, Attorney David House and Chairman Peacock draw up bid specifications for resurfacing. FUND VOUCHER NO. AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

Willie D. Wise Clerk

DREW PEACOCK Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MARCH 6, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield and Monroe Cox. Commissioner Bailey was absent. Commissioner Bowman was absent due to water damages in his district and rescue evacuation.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the meeting held February 21, 1984, were read and approved.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report the HUD Grant.

Mr. Darryl Hansen with the Department of Revenue met with the Board to request a member be appointed to the committee to study the cooperative transportation project. The Board appointed Commissioner Whitfield to sit on the committee as a representative from Calhoun County.

Chairman Peacock read to the Board a contract between the Board of County Commission and Curtis Eugene Lampkin with Liberty Refuse.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to accept the contract between the Board of County Commission and Liberty Refuse.

A motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to issue Bobbie McGhee a Letter of Competency as a general contractor.

Commissioner Cox recommended that the county attorney write a letter to J. Harold Thompson and Alan Potter to see if any progress had been made on Highway 275 and Highway 73 South concerning the request made by the Board to bring the roads up to standard before the county takes them over. March 6, 1984 - continued

Bill McGill, Capital Area Community Action Agency, met with the Board to discuss the Board endorsing a grant application from the Office of Community Services of the Department of Health and Human Services for rural housing repair and rehabilitation program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to endorse and approve the application of the CAP for rural housing repair and rehabilitation program providing 20% of all funds are spent in each district.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to give a Letter of Competency to Tommy Varnum and Ray Varnum as general and electrical contractors.

Commissioner Whitfield stated the motion made by him to endorse and approve the application presented by Bill McGill for a grant from the Office of Community Services of the Department of Health and Human Services was made on the statements made by Mr. McGill to the Board that the grant was a fully funded grant and would require no matching funds from the Board of County Commission.

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTESŤ

Willie D. Wise Clerk

FUND

293 L

Drew Peacock

Chairman

